Bill Feuerborn, Chair 1 February 2021
Kansas Board of Regents

1000 SW Jackson Street

Suite 520

Topeka, Kansas 66612-1368

Re: Mitigating damage induced by KBOR policy to University of Kansas, its students and alumni

Dear Regent Feuerborn:

We were extremely concerned to read that you and the Board recently approved a policy, which would damage
KBOR institutions by allowing administrations to indiscriminately terminate employees without cause. All of
the Regents institutions, save KU have opted not to implement the policy. While we are sure that you and the
Board have the best of intentions, the students and alumni of KU will be particularly harmed if this policy is not
rescinded.
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wasted, and continue to waste, many tens (and over time, hundreds) of millions of dollars on debt service for
KU’s unchecked overbuilding spree, lavish expenditures on “consultants” like Huron and Shorelight, a General
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From 2009 to today, the number of administrators that are paid on average $200,000/yr rose from 114 to 141. If
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education. As you are aware, the understanding of academic freedom and tenure
prevalent in American higher education derives from the enclosedSt8#iment of
Principles on Academic Freedom and Tenyoatly formulatedby the AAUP and the
Association of American Colleges and Universiaesl endorsed by 254 scholarly
societies and other higheducation groupsAs the 194@tatementamously states, OThe
common good depends upon the free search for truth and its fre@ierpodJunder the
1940Statementtenurdl understood as an indefinite appointment terminable only for
cause Oor under extraordinary circumstances because of financial exigisritygO
means of protecting academic fce g 0.24 0 0 0.24 10.24 0D 274in teachimgdscholaceship, and intre
extramural speech. The underlying premisefi€oursethat faculty membeces whose
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Manualis alreadyless stringenthan the AAUP standajtithe COVID exception policy
would allowadministrationgo circumvent even thiweakerdefinition. The AAUP

regards its recommended financial exigency standards as the only legitimate basis for
terminating faculty appointments for financial reasandwould thereforeconsider
illegitimate anyterminationgor financial reasons absent a bona fide condition of
financial exigency, as defined in Regulation 4c.

2. Faculty Involvement

The procedural standardsRégulatiordc requirameaningfulfaculty participation in
every phase of decisiemaking related
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The AAUP would regards illegitimate an action to terminate appointments for financial
reasonghatresulted froma process that disregadithese widely observed standards of
academic governance.

3. Right to a Hearing

Regulation 4c(3jequireshataffectedfaculty membes be afforded, prior to termination,
Oan osthe-record adjudicative hearingO before an elected faculty body similar in basic
respects to what the AAUP recommends for dismissa Regulation E)Dismissal
ProceduresO)
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Theboard of regentsGOVID exception policy does nguaranteaotice orseverance
rights to facultymembersvhose appointments are termingtedhich leaves open the
possibility that their university@ameworkmight deny them these rights

* k k k%

The COVID-19 pandemic has had significant repercussions for higher education across
the country. However Associatiorsupportedorinciples andtandards have
demonstratetheir valuein helping governing boards, administrations, and fadolty

work together not only during good times but also duringesriss the Association noted

in its 2006 investigative report on the effects of Hurricane Katrina,

The relevant AAUPsupported policigN most notably those that recognize the
special challenge ddinancial exigenc¢N are sufficiently broad and flexible to
accommodate even the inconceivable disaster. These policies have, in fact, been
successfully invoked (as documented through AAUP egpee) by institutions

in situations that, while perhaps not matching the gravity of those in New Orleans
in fall 2005, surpassed in severity the [situations] imaginedO by the authors of
these policies.

As explained abovehe Kansas Bard ofRegents COVIDexceptionpolicy appears to be
fundamentally at odds witAssociatiorsupportedrinciples and standarddnder its
provisions an administratiorcould adopt a framewonermittingthe termination of
faculty appointmenten a financial basithat fell farshort of a bona fide financial
exigency as the AAUP defines.iAn administratiorncould also decline to provide the
faculty with the opportunity tparticipate meaningfullyn decisionscritical tofaculty
welfareandthe institutionGacademic missian

Of even more basic concern to our Association is thabdhed policy by depriving
faculty membersf the dueprocess protections without which tenuas the AAUP
understands igoes not existeffectively eliminatesenure at any institution that @gks
it. While someregardtenureas an exalted faculty status separable from thepdusess
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name only andin the view of our Associatiomnyould not beentitledto representitself as
having one.

We hope that these comments prove useful to you and your colleagues. Please keep us
informed of any developmenéswe continue to monitor the situation.

Sincerely,

Mark Criley
Program Officer
Department of Academic Freedoirenure, and Governance

Enclosures by electronic mail

Cc: ProfessoRon BarrettGonzalezCo-Chair, Kansas AAUP Conference Committee A
ProfessoRob CatlettCo-Chair, Kansas AAUP Conference Committee A
Professor Berl R. Oakley, President, UniversitiKkahsas AAUP Chapter
Professor Gamal Weheba, President, Wichita State University AAUP Chapter



